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Frigo, Victoria (COE)

From: Ramos, Miriam S. (COE)

Sent: Friday, April 13, 2012 11:45 AM

To: Centorino, Joseph (COE); Frigo, Victoria (COE)

Subject: INQ 12-073

I received a call from Commissioner Bovo’s legislative aid. She stated that Hialeah Dade Development is the
agency that awards mom and pop grants in Hialeah. They are putting together an event in order to announce the
grant recipients that have been chosen and, since Commissioner Bovo’s district includes Hialeah, they have asked
him to attend the event. She wanted to know whether he is allowed to attend and whether anything consumed by
him would be a reportable gift. I told her that his attendance falls under our definition of “official capacity” and
therefore he may attend and does not need to report anything consumed over $100 (although it is doubtful that
his consumption would surpass that amount).

Thanks,

Miriam S. Ramos, Esq.
Deputy General Counsel

Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics
19 W. Flagler Street, #820
Miami, FL 33130
305-350-0656 direct dial
305-579-0273 fax
www.miamidadeethics.com
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The Miami-Dade County Commission on Ethics & Public Trust is a public agency subject to Chapter 119,
Florida Statutes, concerning public records. E-mail messages are covered under such law and thus subject to
disclosure.


